From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:55 PM
Subject: FW: Sandia National Laboratory Mixed Waste Landfill Hearing Requestors Meeting

You are receiving this e-mail because you either requested a hearing on the Sandia National Laboratory
Draft Revised Permit, or are a representative of Sandia National Laboratory (SNL).

SANDIA NATIONAL LABORATORY — ALBUQUERQUE

DRAET HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY PERMIT MODIFICATION

TO CHANGE THE CORRECTIVE ACTION STATUS OF THE MIXED WASTE LANDFILL
MEETING TQ RESPOND TO CERTAIN COMMENTS PURSUANT TO 20.4.1,901.A(4) NMAC
April 29, 2015 and May 4, 2015

The meetings will be held at the New Mexico Environment Department District 1 Offices located at 5500
San Antonio Drive, NE, Albuquerque, New Mexico

Meeting Times:

April 29, 2015: 9:00am to 12:30pm
May 4, 2015;  1:00pm to 4:00 pm

Subsequent meetings may be arranged after the conclusion of the May 4, 2015 meeting.
These meetings are being scheduled pursuant to 20.4.1.901.A(4) NMAC

“if the Secretary issues a Draft Permit, and a timely written notice of opposition to the Draft Permit and
a request for a public hearing is received, the Department, acting in conjunction with the applicant, will
respond to the request in an attempt to resolve the issues giving rise to the opposition. If such issues
are resolved to the satisfaction of the opponent, the opponent may withdraw the request for a public
hearing.”

Participants:

e NMED
e SNL
e Public commenters who requested a hearing

Objective: Resolve issues so that hearing requests may be withdrawn, or narrow the scope of issues to
be addressed at hearing
AGENDA

April 29, 2015

1. Introductions
2. The draft permit and what led up to today's meeting






20.4.1.901.A{4) NMAC explained

Ground Rules and desired outcome of the meeting
Format of the meetings

Discussion of public comments received in this matter
Next steps

Adjourn
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if you plan on attending either of these meetings, please indicate so by replying to this email, so that the
Department can ensure that adequate meeting space is available.

Dave Cobrain
Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department

Main HWB Phone: 505-476-6000
Fax: 505-476-6030 or 505-476-6060






